### GOVERNMENT OF NAGALAND FINANCE DEPARTMENT (GENERAL BRANCH)

No.FIN/GEN/SLBC/12/2012 (PART 2 - Vol I) Date: 19<sup>th</sup> December 2024

The AGM & Convener, SLBC,

State Bank of India, Regional Business Office, Super Market Complex, Dimapur- 797112.

Sub: Minutes of the SLBC meeting for quarters ended June 2024 & September 2024 held on 26<sup>th</sup> November 2024.

Sir,

With reference to your letter No. SLBC/Nagaland/2024-25/102 dated 10/12/2024, the subject minutes approved by the competent authority is enclosed herewith. The minutes may be circulated to all member banks and concerned departments for complying with the decisions of the SLBC.

Yours faithfully,

Principal Secretary to the Govt. of Nagaland

## MINUTES OF SLBC MEETING (NAGALAND) FOR COMBINED QUARTERS ENDED JUNE 2024 & SEPTEMBER 2024 HELD ON 26<sup>th</sup>NOVEMBER 2024 AT HOTEL VIVOR, KOHIMA

The State Level Bankers' Committee (SLBC) Meeting for the combined quarters ended June 2024 and September 2024 was held on 26<sup>th</sup>November 2024 at Hotel Vivor, Kohima. The meeting was chaired by Shri Taliremba, Principal Secretary, Finance Department, Govt. of Nagaland and co- chaired by Shri Paresh Chauhan, General Manager & OIC RBI Kohima. Shri Reny Wilfred IAS Jt Secy, Finance Department, Shri P Bulte, General Manager, NABARD, Smt Surabhi Bhattacharjee, Deputy General Manager, SBI AO Jorhat, Shri Sushanta Dutta, AGM, SLBC, LHO, Guwahati, senior officials of the Govt. of Nagaland and representatives from member Banks operating in the State attended the meeting. Attendance sheet is enclosed.

Shri Hubert A.S. Wungshim, Regional Manager, SBI, Dimapur initiated the proceedings of the meeting.

Shri Sushanta Dutta, Asstt. General Manager SLBC, Guwahati observed that in Credit and Deposit front there is a YoY credit growth of 13.16 % and deposit growth of 6.61%. He highlighted that the CD Ratio of the State which was 58.66% as on Sept 2023, increased to 62.26% as on 30<sup>th</sup> Sept 2024. He urged upon all the Banks to contribute more and to escalate the CD ratio further. The Priority Sector Lending (PSL) of the State stood at ₹ 2808.75 Cr as on 30<sup>th</sup> Sept 2024, which constitutes 26.45 % of the total advances which is far below and not an acceptable level against the minimum bench mark of 40%. He mentioned that unless priority sector is funded sufficiently the State cannot achieve an equitable development for all segments of the society. He mentioned that in ACP performance, the Banks as a whole have achieved 45.39% target of the year 2024-25, which is to be improved.

He also mentioned that both PSL and ACP, are heavily linked to the Govt. sponsored schemes (GSS) and GSS has always been a challenge for Banks as far as recovery is concerned. The Gross NPA of PMEGP in Nagaland was 23.06 % and NULM was 15.83% as on 30th Sept 2024, which is really alarming. He urged upon all the concerned line departments of the State for co-operation in this regard.

He also urged upon all the Banks to contribute more for the success of flagship programmes namely PM Vishwakarma, PMFME, PM SVANidhi, CMMFI (Chief Ministers Micro Finance Initiatives) etc. He specially appealed to all banks with nil outstanding in GSS to take immediate steps for sanctioning loans under GSS during this financial year.

He requested all the Banks Head to sensitize their Branch functionaries/LDMs to organise/participate in the special Jansuraksha Campaign launched by DFS from 15th Oct 2024 to 15th January 2025 and enrol maximum no. of subscriber under Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojna and Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana.

Shri Pauliankap Bulte, General Manager, NABARD mentioned about special refinance scheme available under PMFME for all banks which was already circulated to all banks through SLBC where the refinance rate is 4%. He requested all banks to extend loan to eligible borrowers covering many small cottage-based processing units available in Nagaland and to take advantage of this special refinance scheme for eligible PMFME beneficiaries. He also mentioned about the agenda which came out of Hon'ble Union Finance Minister's visits of Arunachal Pradesh during October 2024 wherein bankers and other line department should have a special review of credit flow in Horticulture, Animal Husbandry and Fisheries. He pointed out that the achievements in these three sectors are very low which stood at 10% of total term loan (Agri) only. He requested SLBC to give more focus on these sectors in the SLBC Meetings. He

also mentioned that in Nagaland, NABARD has sanctioned 20 projects under Horticulture known as wadi (small orchard) out of which 11 are on-going in various districts with 200 household beneficiaries in each project. He pointed out that under Tribal Development Fund NABARD has taken up Fisheries project and formed FPO in Tuli. Through KVK and Tribal Development Programme, NABARD has taken up Animal Husbandry in Mokokchung district also having 200 household beneficiaries under this project. Animal Husbandry project with KVK in Mokokchung is in Chuchuyimlang and Ongpangkong South Block. He also reported that PLP for FY 2025-26 will be ready by 1st week of December 2024.

Shri Paresh Chauhan, GM & OIC RBI Kohima while welcoming all participants thanked SLBC team for the round table seating arrangement. He mentioned that much progress has not been achieved by banks in Priority Sector advances. He urged upon all banks to have proper plan in order to achieve the mandated target. He requested all stake holders of PLP and ACP to come up with realistic goals so that there could be better planning for next financial year. He mentioned that there has not been much progress in unbanked Blocks which needs to be looked into. He also mentioned that Financial Inclusion of all sections of the people is RBI main motto, and requested all DDM, LDM and banks mandated for FLCs to impart more Financial Literacy. He also mentioned that Financial Literacy is now included in School Curriculum of Nagaland Schools in 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> standard.

Shri Reny Wilfred IAS, Joint Secretary, Finance, Govt of Nagaland mentioned that many banks have not taken part in CMMFI and stated that there has been confusion about EMI calculation and moratorium period. On this aspect, revised CMMFI policy guidelines- Specific instructions for productdesign as per Finance Department letter No. FIN/GEN/CMMFI/9/2024/ dated 25<sup>th</sup> Nov.2024 has been circulated to all members. He urged upon all banks to take note of the contents and design product code accordingly. He suggested that NEDFI and National Housing Board (NHB) may be invited as special guest in the next SLBC meeting as they are involved in Horticulture loan, Agriculture loan and micro financing. He further requested SIDBI to fulfill their commitment to the people of Nagaland in regards to direct financing. He reported that the State Government is going to launch a Piggery Insurance (Digital) on 27.11.2024 where post-mortem condition, both registration and claim process will have to be done by digital app launched by TATA AIG. The launching will be done on pilot basis at Kohima, Dimapur and Peren Districts which will be taken up across Nagaland. NSRL will be in partnership with TATA AIG to do the insurance. He said that as the App is made as open sources, he welcomed other insurance company who wants to make use of the App to avail the facility. He mentioned that this will solve the insurance problem in sourcing livestock loans. He also mentioned about Nagaland Tourism Connect which will be launched on 27<sup>th</sup> November 2024. He reported that 65 loans under the special drive under CMMFI has been sanctioned.

Shri Taliremba, Principal Secretary, Finance, Govt of Nagaland appreciated the CDR of 62.96% as on 30.09.2024, but noted that many banks have CDR below 40% and advised them to ramp up their CDR and exhibit better CDR percentage in the next SLBC. He touched upon the reluctance of banks to provide loans on account of NPA and reasoned that loan should not be denied to potential entrepreneurs. He urged the banks to expand lending in the State. He also highlighted that unbanked Blocks and loans extended by banks against secured assets consequent upon implementation of the SARFAESI ACT, 2002 in the State wef 10<sup>th</sup> December 2021 will be discussed comprehensively in the

meeting as listed in the agenda and urged everyone to participate actively in the proceedings of the meeting.

### Issues taken up for consideration as below:

**AGENDA NO 1. ADOPTION OF MINUTES**: The House adopted the minutes of the last SLBC meeting and action taken report for the QE March 2024 held on 20.06.2024.

### 2. CD RATIO, REVIEW OF DISTRICTS WITH CD RATIO BELOW 40%:

CD Ratio of the banks stood at 62.96% as on  $30^{th}$  September 2024 showing an increase from 61.36% as on  $30^{th}$  June 2024. The following Banks continue to record below 40% CD ratio as on  $30^{th}$  September 2024: namely IND (33.92%), PNB (38.72%), PSB (20.41%), AXIS (27.05%), BAND (17.25%), FED (17.02%), IDBI (38.05%), IDFC (28.36%), SIB (27.16%) and YES (15.47%). District wise – Kohima is still under 40%.

(Action: IND, PNB, PSB, AXIS, BAND, FED, IDBI, IDFC, SIB, YES, LDM Kohima)

Chairman requested AXIS Bank to highlight the delegation of power in sanctioning loans and accepting deposits within Nagaland. AXIS bank reported that the sanctioning of loan is being done by Credit Team at Cluster level which is in Dimapur and branches are not having any restricted limits neither in processing loan nor accepting deposits. It was also reported by them that in order to increase their CDR they have a plan to increase number of branches and they have earmarked Tuensang, Mon and Phek for opening new branches.

The meeting resolved that all banks having low CD ratio (below 40%) must exhibit much improved figure in the next SLBC meeting.

### **Agenda No 3. REVIEW OF CREDIT DISBURSEMENT:**

### Achievement under ACP (Priority Sector Lending) upto September Qrt FY 2024-25:

The overall achievement of Priority Sector Advances stood at Rs 909.53 Cr against FY target of Rs 2003.66 which is 45.39% as on 30<sup>th</sup> September 2024. The Priority Sector Advance has increased from Rs.1979.52 Cr as on September 2023 to Rs.2689.67 Cr at the end of September 2024 i.e. a YoY growth of 35.87 % (i.e Rs.710.15 Cr). Total priority sector advances for the State of Nagaland stands at 25.33 % against the total advances of Rs. 10617.42 Cr at the end of September 2024.

Following banks –SIB (0 %), YES (0.95%), IND (2.50%), IDFC (3.44%), INDUS (4.30%), NESFB (3.26%), PSB (12.47%), AXIS (12.50%), IOB (15.66%) and NRB (15.98%) achieved the lowest ACP (PS) performance during FY 2024-25 and were urged upon to improve their ACP performance.

All banks were advised to ensure balanced achievements in all three segments ie., Agri (PS), MSME (PS) and Other (PS) as the achievements in Agri (PS) and Other (PS) are comparatively low vis-a-vis achievement in MSME (PS). All banks were urged to achieve target under priority sector lending for current financial year in full measure.

(Action: All Concern Banks)

### AGENDA 4: PRIORITY SECTOR ADVANCES POSITION AS ON 30.09.2024:

The Priority Sector Advance has increased from Rs.1979.52 Cr as on September 2023 to Rs.2689.67 Cr at the end of September 2024 i.e. a YoY growth of 35.87 % (i.e Rs.710.15 Cr). Total priority sector advances for the State of Nagaland stands at 26.13 % against the total advances of Rs. 10617.42 Cr at the end of September 2024 which is till far below benchmark of 40%. All banks were advised to enhance their priority sector lending.

### (i). AGRICULTURE:

There was overall YoY growth of 87.92% (Rs 459.63) in **Agri Priority Sector Advances**. Banks with YoY negative growth in advance under Agri (PS) during the FY 2024-25 up to September 2024 Qtr are **BOB** (-Rs 0.28 Cr), BOI (-Rs 1.03 Cr), CAN(-Rs 5.26 Cr), PSB (-Rs.9.13 Cr), BAND (-Rs 0.49 Cr) and IDBI(-Rs 3.65 Cr).

Agriculture Infrastructure Fund - Launched by Ministry of Agriculture and Farmers' Welfare. Smt Ketsukha Kati, Jt. Director, Agriculture Department reported that the State has been allotted 230 beneficiaries under AIF and as of now there are 6 applications out of which 3 have been approved by the Ministry. She reported that out of approved projects, two have received the money but for one project (Wokha based Cooperative Society) the bank (CBI) refused to release the money. The Department, after enquiring the reason thereof, observed that the issue raised by the bank is 'Primary Security' issue. She requested the house to make clarification on 'what can be the primary security' in a place where there is no Cadastral land. She also requested the banks to be more proactive in helping ignorant farmers when they approach the banks. She pointed out that according to Nagaland Village Council & Area Council Act 1988, Section 12, clause 6, "The Village Council will have the following powers and duties ... (6) to provide security for due repayment of loan received by any permanent resident of the villages from the Government, Banks or financial institution.". The Department requested the house to clarify whether Village Council can provide Primary security or not based on the clause mentioned above.

After discussion it was decided to form a Sub Committee on Agriculture Infrastructure Fund comprising of Line departments, NABARD, Law & Justice Department, Revenue Department, Industries & Commerce Department, Veterinary Department, SBI, BOB, HDFC, ICICI, CBI where SLBC will be the Convenor. The recommendations of the sub-committee will be considered in next SLBC meeting.

(Action - SLBC)

### (ii). MSME SECTOR:

There is a YoY positive growth of 19.35 % (Rs 238.94Cr) in MSME advances at the end of September 2024. Banks with YoY negative growth under MSME (PS) are IOB (-Rs 5.00 Cr), PNB (-Rs 31.69 Cr), UNI (-Rs 0.67 Cr), BAND(-Rs 2.95 Cr), FED (-Rs 1.55 Cr), IDBI (-Rs 8.77), and NESFB (-Rs 0.86 Cr).

### (a) Identifying MSME Credit gap and strengthening the Annual Credit Plan.

Chairman stated that the agenda was included for identifying the MSME gaps and strengthening the Annual Credit Plan with regards to action points that emerged out of 2<sup>nd</sup> National Conference of Chief Secretaries. The chair mentioned that this issue has already been addressed in the form of enhancing ACP target for FY 2024-25 and approved in the SLBC Meeting held on 20.06.2024.

### (iii). OTHER PRIORITY SECTOR:

Banks with major YoY negative growth:

BOB (-Rs 0.61 Cr), BOI (-Rs 2.53 Cr), BOM (-Rs 2.02 Cr), CAN (-Rs 0.27 Cr), CBI (-Rs 0.90 Cr), IND (-Rs 0.77 Cr), IOB (-Rs 0.28 Cr), UNI(-Rs 1.15 Cr), ICICI (-Rs 0.65Cr) and IDBI(-Rs 0.65).

### (iv) Loans given by Banks in Nagaland against Secured Assets (SARFAESI Act 2002):

Loans given by banks against secured assets under the SARFAESI Act, 2002 in Nagaland was reviewed. Banks are giving loans against secured asset only in Dimapur and Kohima based on Land Patta. However, AXIS Bank, NRB,BOB and IDBI Bank are giving secured asset based loans outside Dimapur and Kohima against Land Holding Certificate issued by the District administration. It was clarified that Land Holding Certificate is issued in lieu of Land Patta. It was decided that the State Government will examine the feasibility of issuing a notification that secured asset based loan can be initiated against Land Holding Certificate in districts other than Dimapur and Kohima.

AGENDA 5: GOVT. SPONSORED SCHEMES (PMFME, PMSVANIDH, CMMFI, NRLM, NULM, PMMY, SUI, PMEGP, etc.)

Schemes	Target FY 2024-25		Disbursement (Apr 23 to Sept 24)		Outstanding as on 30.09.2024	
	No.	Amount	No.	Amount	No.	Amount
NRLM	-	-	700	21.28	2256	44.89
NULM	62	-	387	20.20	191	2.78
PMEGP	824	22.57	324	15.29	4072	108.76
SUI	460	-	80	8.20	483	84.82
MUDRA	22826	-	9809	201.23	39605	623.31
PMFME	1200	-	-	-	-	-
PMSVANidhi	5725	-	-	-	4138	5.70

**PM SVAnidhi:** Shri Petevilie Khatsu, Mission Director (NULM) reported that till date there was a sanction of 4520 out of which loan disbursement is 4404, He also reported that Pakhwada Campaign was launched by the Ministry for expediting loan sanction and disbursement since 18<sup>th</sup> November 2024 till 2<sup>nd</sup> December 2024. He mentioned that the department is gearing up this campaign in all 39 ULBs. The department requested the bankers to be proactive in sanctioning new loan onboarded during this campaign. The Ministry has given a target of 325 loans to be sanctioned during this campaign period whereas only 25 loans has been sanctioned so far. The department reported that the rejection level of the state is 38.70 % as against National level of 24 %.

### PM SURYA GHAR (ROOF-TOP SOLLAR)

Power Department highlighted that **PM Surya Ghar: Muft Bijli Yojona** is a flagship programme of Government of India for installation of roof top solar in residential building. The concept of this scheme is to increase the share of solar rooftop capacity and empower residential households to generate their own electricity. The department reported that they have a target of 8141 Consumers to be covered up to 2027 in urban area which will total around 16 MW of rooftop solar installation. The department invited participation of banks for financial support without which the project cannot achieve success. After discussion it was decided to set a target of 300 to be achieved upto 31<sup>st</sup> March 2025. The target will be allotted to urban districts involving all operating banks.

(Action: SLBC)

**PM Vishwakarma**: There are 3246 Savings Bank Verification pending with Banks. All concerned banks were advised to clear these pending verifications as early as possible.

**CMMFI** - Shri Taliremba, Principal Secretary, Finance Department, Govt. of Nagaland urged all banks to be prompt in submitting Subsidy claim as there was sufficient fund in the Subsidy Account maintained at SBI Kohima Branch. He also mentioned that there are still quite a number of banks who have not sanctioned even a single loan under CMMFI. He reported that based on the decision of State Level Implementation Committee, the Government has written to MD/Chairman of all such banks stating that in case remedial actions are not taken by these banks the Government will consider disconnecting all Government dealings with such banks. He advised banks having NIL sanction under CMMFI to come out from Zero performance.

### 6. POSITION OF NPA IN GSS AS ON 30.09.2024:

Position of NPA in GSS in the state of Nagaland as on 30.09.2024 were as under : NRLM - 0.74%, NULM - 15.98%, PMEGP - 23.06%, SUI - 4.16%, Mudra - 9.68%

The high level of NPA in PMEGP, NULM and MUDRA are of serious concern. All concerned banks were urged upon to take proper follow up of NPA as per instruction laid down by respective banks for NPA Monitoring and to bring down NPA level of the State. There are few banks having 100% NPA – YES Bank shows 388.70% NPA in PMEGP, CBI & AXIS bank shows 100% NPA in NULM and CAN & PNB shows 100% NPA in SUI. All banks were advised to be more careful with correctness of the data while uploading in SLBC Portal.

(Action: All concerned Banks)

## 7. REVIEW OF FINANCIAL INCLUSION INITIATIVES AND EXPANSION OF BANKING NETWORK AND FINANCIAL LITERACY

### a. Status of Unbanked Blocks in the State:

Status of unbanked Blocks was reviewed and the status and decisions of SLBC is enclosed as Annexure - A

**Status of request for opening of SBI Branch** was reviewed and the position is enclosed as Annexure – B

Progress of opening brick and mortar branch in 23 unbanked villages having population of 3000 above allotted by DFS: Bandhan Bank has successfully opened the branch in Longjang village on 30.03.2024.

## (7) Request for Establishment of a Bank branch at Chungtia Village, Ongpangkong South Block, Mokokchung District:

Request for opening of bank branch at Chungtia Village was received from Village Council, Chungtia Village through Finance Department letter No. FIN/GEN/24/88(PT-I) 'Y' dated 26<sup>th</sup> September 2024. After discussion, LDM, Mokokchung was assigned to carry out survey of the village based on which the Block will be allotted to a bank in the next SLBC Sub Committee meeting on unbanked Block.

(Action: LDM Mokokchung)

## Agenda 8 (ii) EXPANDING AND DEEPENING OF DIGITAL PAYMENTS UNDERTAKEN IN THE STATE AS ON SEPTEMBER 30, 2024.

Shri Mangta Shouhte, AGM, RBI, Kohima highlighted that it is a mandate of RBI that all the district across the country should have 100% digital coverage by 31<sup>st</sup> March 2025. He pointed out the districts where 100% coverage could be achieved by the end of December 2024 – Peren, Kiphire, Longleng, Noklak, Niuland, Shamator, Chumukedima, Tseminyu and Tuensang. Banks in these 9 districts were urged to achieve 100% digital coverage by end of December 2024.

(Action: All concern banks and LDMS)

### AGENDA No.9: APY PERFORMANCE FY 2024-25: BANKWISE UPTO 30.09.2024:

The total APY registered w.e.f April 2024 to September 2024 was 2678 against the FY target of 14730 which is 18% only. Cumulative registration was 36002. Target must be achieved.

## AGENDA No.10: REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE: RURAL SELF EMPLOYMENT TRAINING INSTITUTE (RSETI) PEREN FOR FY 2024-25:

The minute of SLBC Sub-Committee was laid by Shri H.Lalhlimpuia, Coordinator, SLBC for approval of the house. As there was no requirement for further discussion, the committee adopted the minute. (Copy enclosed)

Shri Menuoneituo, COO-S, NSRLM highlighted about the functioning of RSETI in Nagaland mentioning that Settlement percentage was 42% only whereas National Level was 70% and credit linkage was 14% only which is considered low. He also highlighted that there are 39 applications pending since 2023. The house urged all banks having pending applications to take stock of pending and submit list of pending to SLBC Convenor.

- (i) Opening of RSETI at Mon District by Bank of Baroda The house decided that Bank of Baroda will pursue with IDAN for conducting the survey along with District Administration.
- (ii) Opening of RSETI at Mokokchung by Axis bank As per the approved minute of SLBC Sub-Committee on RSETI, the house decided that AXIS Bank will open RSETI in Mokokchung during this Financial Year.
- (iii) Opening of RSETI at Kohima, Phek and Tuensang by SBI Shri Peter Lokho, Regional Manager, SBI, Mokokchung Region reported that the building offered by the District Administration in Tuensang was found to be too small for setting up of RSETI. He said that they have requested District Administration to allot a plot of land where RSETI can be constructed. SBI reported that survey was yet to be done for Kohima and Phek.
- (iv) Opening of RSETI at Wokha District. A request for opening of RSETI in Wokha District was received from the Deputy Commissioner, Wokha vide letter No. DEV-36/BANK FILE/2018 dated 05.08.2024. Shri C Yanthan, LDM, Wokha reported that setting up of RSETI in Wokha has already been taken up with Branch Manager of Bank of Baroda, Wokha. It was decided that Bank of Baroda will provide details of action already taken up by their Branch at Wokha and submit to SLBC.

### AGENDA 11: Discussion on Market intelligence issues:

MI on activities of Un-Incorporated Bodies (UIBs) and MLM Companies are received from various regulators/ Government authorities ranging from collection of unauthorized deposits from the public, loan offers, collection of fee, advertisements, harassment, etc. and are discussed in the SLCC Meetings.

### A. Modus Operandi:

- (i) Agents harassing and threatening to circulate inappropriate morphed pictures: VERIFILE IND, Technofab, Happy Rupee, Numbers Nests.
- (ii) Agents collecting money from loanees with assurance of loan waivers from the Government: Karz Mukti Abhiyan.
- (iii) Offering various financial products such as deposits and loans apart from using the word 'Bank' in contravention of Sec. 7 of BR Act, 1949.
- (iv) Unauthorised lending apps Charging exorbitant Service charge: BP Loan
- (v) Digital Arrest: Informing that their parcel contained drugs/ illegal substances and that they are under digital arrest over phone with background of a Police station through video call.
- (vi) Unauthorized usage of RBI permit/license/ authority to dupe the public: RGA, Multi crore scam on the pretext of collection for Orphanage (Nov. 19, 2024).

### **B.Grievance Redressal:**

(i)Falls under the purview of any Regulated entity: Complaint to the regulated entity, viz., RBI, PFRDA, SEBI, IT, RoC/ MCA, IRDA, NHB, RCS etc.

(ii)Does not fall under the purview of any regulated entities: Police (under the BUDS Act, 2019, implemented in Nagaland in 2024). For cyber crime, email to <a href="mailto:igpcrime-ngl@nic.in">igpcrime-ngl@nic.in</a> or call Police Helpline number 1930.

### **C.Portal for complaint:**

(i)Unregulated entities:

https://sachet.rbi.org.in
(ii)Regulated entities: RBI:
https://www.cms.rbi.org.in

Website for RBI: www.rbi.org.in

(FunctionwiseSite: Regulation - Banks/ NBFCs)

### **JURISDICTION OF THE REGULATORS/ AUTHORITIES**

SN	Category of activity	Concerned Regulator / Authority
1	Mobilization of Deposits by NBFCs	Reserve Bank of India
2	Collective Investment Schemes (CIS)/	Securities and Exchange Board of
	Deemed Public Issue (DPI)	India (SEBI)
3	Nidhi or mutual benefit society	Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
4	Gold saving schemes launched by jewellers	MCA
5	Deposits accepted by Companies under	MCA
	Acceptance of Deposit Rules of	
	Companies Act	
6	Schemes offered by Cooperative Societies	State Govt. (Registrar of Cooperative
		Societies)
7	Schemes offered by Multi State	Central Registrar of Cooperative
	Cooperative Societies	Societies
8	Chit Fund Business	State Government
9	MLM/ Pyramid Marketing Schemes	State Government
10	Contract of Insurance	Insurance Regulatory & Development
		Authority
11	Unit Linked Insurance Plan	IRDA
12	Pension or Insurance Scheme framed	IRDA or PFRDA
	under EPF	
13	Housing Finance Companies	National Housing Bank
14	Schemes/ Offers by unregulated entity	State Government

### AGENDA No.12: ATM Deployment Deficient Districts: RBI

		No of ATMs			
		Total			
SN	District	Requirement	No. as on	Status	
		(Target by	30.09.2024	Status	
		RBI)			
1	KIPHIRE	6 (-1)	4	(-) 2	
2	LONGLENG	4 (+1)	5	(+) 1	
3	MON	18 (+1)	12	(-) 6	
4	NOKLAK	2 (+1)	2	(=)	
5	PEREN	10 (-2)	6	(-) 4	
6	PHEK	12 (-1)	9	(-) 3	
7	TUENSANG	12 (+1)	7	(-) 5	
8	WOKHA	18 (=)	11	(-) 7	
9	ZUNHEBOTO	18 (=)	9	(-) 9	
	TOTAL	100	65	(-) 36	

- Optimal ATM: 20 ATMs per lakh Population
- All banks opening new bank/branch are to explore the possibility of opening new ATMs in the place of the new branch (onsite/ offsite).

AGENDA No. 13: Issues remaining unresolved at DCC/DLRC meeting, if any: No issued reported.

AGENDA No. 14: Timely submission of data, adhering to the schedule of SLBC Meeting.

Banks were urged to ensure strict compliance.

**AGENDA No. 15: (RBI Kohima)** A study conducted by RBI has revealed that the average amount outstanding under credit for crop cultivation through SCBs (including RRBs) and Cooperatives was lower than average input requirements for FY 2018-19 to FY 2020-21 in the state of Nagaland. The relevant data on ratio of outstanding loan amount to input requirements is given as below:

	O/s loan amount (in ₹ lakh)	Input requirements (GVO-GVA) (in ₹ lakh)	Ratio of O/s loan amount to Input requirements
Crop	22,021.26	56,432.33	0.39

### Agenda No 16. Adoption of MSME Cluster - RBI

The Ministry of MSME, GoI adopted the Cluster Development approach.

**Cluster (Defn.):** A cluster is a group of enterprises located within an identifiable and as far as practicable, contiguous area or a value chain that goes beyond a geographical area and producing same/similar products/complementary products/services, which can be linked together by common physical infrastructure facilities that help address their common challenges.

### RBI: MD - LENDING TO MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES (MSME) SECTOR

**5.5 Cluster Approach:** A cluster shall mean a cluster identified by the Min. of MSME, GoI/ State Govt. SLBC Convenor shall display the list on their portals and update them. Those identified by Ministry of MSME may be accessed from Ministry's website, while that of the State Govt. from the State authority.

- i) The lead bank of a district shall promote 'credit-linkage' in all clusters within the district which includes:
  - Assessing the credit requirements of the MSE units and addressing their needs directly or facilitating their linkage with other banks operating in the area for credit proposals.
- Creating awareness among the MSE units through various forums including FLCs.
- Enabling coverage under various skill development initiatives in the district.
- Focused attention & proactive measures to improve financial services in the underbanked clusters.
- ii) The banks shall ensure that the credit needs of clusters are appropriately included in the exercise of preparation of BCP so that the same can be aggregated in the District Credit Plan (DCP) and subsequently by SLBC /UTLBC Convenor banks to prepare the Annual Credit Plan (ACP).
- iii) The SLBC /UTLBC Convenor banks shall disclose the credit extended to clusters in the State/UT on their portal every quarter in the prescribed format.

Agenda No 17: Improvement in Access indicators (Branch & Fixed BCs and ATMs) and Usage indicators (No. of deposit and credit accounts) in the identified districts - RBI

I. QUANTITATIVE PARAMETERS the position was reviewed.

### Agenda No 18: Corporate Social Responsibility – IDAN (Refer to last page)

Shri David Kire, OSD, IDAN highlighted that CSR is made mandatory by the Government of India where Corporate have to use upto 2% of their net profit for CSR for the benefit of the society in places where they are doing business. He highlighted that during the last visit of Union Finance Minister CSR was taken up by banks in a big way benefitting the people of the State. He requested the banks to ramp up their CSR funding in Nagaland

Agenda No.19: Agri UDAAN Programme. Credit flow to Horticulture, Animal Husbandry & Fisheries Sectors and Digitisation of land records — NABARD Shri O.P. Mounglang, DGM, NABARD highlighted about the Agri UDAAN programme through a detailed power point presentation, which is a Food and Agribusiness Accelerator Program organized by a-IDEA, Technology Business Incubator of ICAR-NAARM designed especially for start-ups and supported by NABARD and the Government of India. He explained that aim of Agri UDAAN is to empower innovative start-ups in the agribusiness sector, to provide start-ups with the necessary resources, mentorship and funding and to help the funders scale their ventures successfully. He said that Agri UDAAN offers strategic mentoring, case study-based learning, stakeholder networking and pitching for fund. These programs can be applied by those Scale-up stage start-ups in the Agri, Food and Allied sectors which are 2-3 years old or Start-ups with a dedicated full-time core team and customer-validated products or services or Start-ups that have gained market traction with their developed products or services. NABARD reported that the program is yet to be implemented in the State of Nagaland and requested the bankers and State Govt officials to popularize it among agripreneurs and entrepreneurs across the State.

The meeting ended with thanks from Shri Velayutham S, Chairman, Nagaland Rural Bank.

# <u>ANNEXURE – A</u> <u>REVIEW OF UNBANKED BLOCKS IN NAGALAND IN THE SLBC MEETING HELD ON 26.11.2024.</u>

SI.	Unbanked	Allottee Bank	Review/Decision of SLBC on 20.06.2024	Decision of SLBC Sub	Review/ Decision of
No.	Block			Committee on 10.09.2024	SLBC on 26.11.2024
	Phomching. Mon, Nagaland	Bank of Baroda	Comprehensive survey to be conducted with involvement of the District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st August 2024 and to take concrete action to open the branch expeditiously. Copy of the survey report should be endorsed to SLBC.	survey report expeditiously with copy to SLBC Convener.	Bank of Baroda will conduct Comprehensive Survey involving District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st January 2025. Copy of survey report to be endorsed to SLBC Convener
	Longchem, Mokokchung, Nagaland	Bank of Baroda	Comprehensive survey to be conducted with involvement of the District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st August 2024 and to take concrete action to open the branch expeditiously. Copy of the survey report should be endorsed to SLBC.	survey report expeditiously with copy to SLBC Convener.	Bank of Baroda will

Chukitong, Wokha, Nagaland.	Bank of Baroda	Comprehensive survey to be conducted with involvement of the District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st August 2024 and to take concrete action to open the branch expeditiously. Copy of the survey report should be endorsed to SLBC.  Bank of Baroda will pursue with their head office for opening of pursue with their head office for opening of pursue with their controlling office so as to also advised to submit survey open the branch at the earliest.  Corporate Office.
Thonokyu, Tuensang, Nagaland	HDFC Bank	Comprehensive survey to be conducted with involvement of the District conducted involving District survey was conducted on Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st August 2024 and to take concrete action to open the branch expeditiously. Copy of the survey report should be endorsed to SLBC.  Comprehensive survey shall be conducted involving District survey was conducted on Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st October Comprehensive Survey report to be endorsed to SLBC.  Copy of survey report to be endorsed to SLBC Convener.  The bank reported that survey was conducted on Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN were not present.  Copy of survey report to be endorsed to SLBC Convener.  Copy of survey report to be endorsed to SLBC Convener.
Chunlikha, Kohima, Nagaland	AXIS Bank	Comprehensive survey to be conducted with involvement of the District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st August 2024 and to take concrete action to open the branch expeditiously. Copy of the survey report should be endorsed to SLBC.  Axis Bank will conduct comprehensive survey involving District Administration, Police involving District Administration, Police involving Deptt., LDM and IDAN during Administration, Police September 2024. However, it was should be endorsed to SLBC.  Copy of the survey report to be by the bank.

West Ralan, Wokha, Nagaland	Axis Bank	Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st August 2024 and to take concrete action to open the branch expeditiously. Copy of the survey report	comprehensive survey involving District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN during September 2024. Copy of survey report to be endorsed to SLBC Convener	be conducted during 1st week of December 2024 by the bank involving all stake
Khonsa, Kiphire, Nagaland	Canara Bank	Comprehensive survey to be conducted with involvement of the District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st August 2024 and to take concrete action to open the branch expeditiously. Copy of the survey report should be endorsed to SLBC.	comprehensive survey involving District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN during September 2024. Copy of survey report to be endorsed to SLBC Convener.	Canara Bank will conduct comprehensive survey involving District Administration, Police
Kuhuboto, Dimapur, Nagaland	Federal Bank	The bank has submitted positive survey report to their HQ and the bank was advised to pursue with their HQ actively for approval to open the branch.		written to the MD&CEO vide letter No. FIN/GEN/SLBC/12/2012 (PART 2-VOL – I)/53 dated 28.10.2024 to expedite approval for opening the

Wakching, Mon, Nagaland	•	To pursue with their Zonal Office for approval to open the branch at the earliest.	comprehensive survey report to SLBC Convener based on which the State Government may take up the matter with their Corporate Office.	vide letter No. FIN/GEN/SLBC/12/2012
Weziho, Phek, Nagaland		The bank was advised to actively pursue matter with their higher authority and obtain approval to open the branch.	the State Government based on which the State Government may take up the matter with their Corporate Office.	written to the MD&CEO vide letter No.
•	Central Bank of India	Comprehensive survey to be conducted with involvement of the District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st August 2024 and to take concrete action to open the branch expeditiously. Copy of the survey report should be endorsed to SLBC.	comprehensive survey with involvement of the District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st October	comprehensive survey and has also identified building. The survey report to be submitted to their Head Office at the earliest and copy to be shared with

12	Suruhoto,	Punjab National	Comprehensive survey to be conducted Comprehensive survey to be Bank conducted
	Zunheboto,	Bank	with involvement of the District conducted with involvement of comprehensive survey on
	Nagaland		Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and the District Administration, Police 1st November 2024. As per
			IDAN by 31st August 2024 and to take Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st the report of the bank the
			concrete action to open the branch October 2024 and to take main obstacle is non
			expeditiously. Copy of the survey report concrete action to open the availability of lease line. In
			should be endorsed to SLBC. branch expeditiously. Copy of order to go forward,
			survey report should be endorsed representative of IT&C
			to SLBC Convener. Department requested to
			provide exact location so
			that they can take up with
			service provided like BSNL,
			Jio or Airtel. LDM
			Zunheboto will provide the
			exact location to IT&C
			Department within one
			week.
13	Chen, Mon,	IDBI Bank	Mon branch has been opened in June 2024. The Bank will conduct Bank has submitted
	Nagaland		IDBI will explore means to open the branch comprehensive survey involving Comprehensive Survey
			at Chen expeditiously.  District Administration, Police report which is negative.
			Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st Bank will conduct another
			October 2024. Copy of survey Comprehensive Survey
			report should be endorsed to with objective of finding
			SLBC Convener. ways and means to open
			the branch within the block
			and submit the report on
			or before 31st Jan 2025.

Satoi, Zunheboto, Nagaland	Indian Bank	submitted by the bank. Bank will expedite	be obtained from the bank by SLBC Coordinator and to submit to State Government based on which State Government may take up the matter with Corporate Office of the bank.	comprehensive survey involving District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN and
Dhansiripar, Dimapur, Nagaland	Indian Bank	submitted by the bank. Bank will expedite	be obtained from the bank by SLBC Coordinator and submit to State Government based on which State Government may take up the matter with Corporate Office of the bank.	written to the MD&CEO vide letter No. FIN/GEN/SLBC/12/2012
	Punjab National Bank	Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st August 2024 and to take concrete action to open the branch expeditiously. Copy of the survey report should be endorsed to SLBC.	conducted with involvement of the District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st October 2024 and to take concrete action to open the branch expeditiously. Copy of Survey report should be endorsed to SLBC Convener.	Survey was done during October 2024 but there was problem with regard to building & connectivity.  Bank will conduct another Comprehensive Survey

Angjangyang, Mon, Nagaland	India	·	be obtained from the bank by SLBC Coordinator and submit to State Government based on which State Government may take up the matter with	written to the MD&CEO vide letter No. FIN/GEN/SLBC/12/2012
Longmatra, Kiphire, Nagaland		Bank of India reported that due to opening of branch in Chenloiso, there was a delay with Longmatra. Positive survey report has already been submitted. Bank was advised to pursue actively to obtain approval for opening the branch.	be obtained from the bank by SLBC Coordinator and submit to State Government based on which State Government may	taken up opening of their branch in Longmatra which will be inaugurated during
01 0,	State Bank of India	Comprehensive survey will be done within 31st Aug 2024.	conveniently located town/village within the Block and complete	done involving all stake

				provide prompt and active banking facilities to the public.
Seyochung, Kiphire, Nagaland	State Bank o India	f Comprehensive survey will be done within 31st Aug 2024.	conducted with involvement of the District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st October 2024 and to take concrete action to open the branch expeditiously.	to engagement in preparation of Union FM proposed visit to Kiphire, they could not carry out
Kikruma, Phek, Nagaland	State Bank o India	Kikruma will be taken up as soon as Chetheba branch is opened.	conducted with involvement of the District Administration, Police Deptt., LDM and IDAN by 31st October 2024 and to take concrete action to open the branch expeditiously.	to engagement in preparation of Union FM proposed visit to Kiphire, they could not carry out

22	Chetheba,	State	Bank	of Authorization for opening the branch has Bank to expedite opening of the	The ban	k report	ed that the
	Phek,	India		already been obtained from Corporate branch at the earliest.	branch	is like	ely to be
	Nagaland			Centre and license already obtained. For	opened	by Dece	mber 2024.
				premises, tender has already been			
				published in the newspaper and within 14			
				days tender will be received from the			
				public. The branch is expected to be opened			
				within the time line (2024-25).			

### ANNEXURE - B

		Status of request for opening of SB	l branch
Sl. No.	Location	Review/ Decision at Sub Committee on 10.09.2024	SLBC Decisions on 26.11.2024
1.	Pughoboto, Zunheboto District	Permission of opening branch obtained and will be opened during this Financial Year (2024- 25)	The bank reported that construction/ renovation is going on and permission of opening branch already obtained and the branch is likely to be opened during this financial year.
2.	Atoizu, Zunheboto District	SBI to conduct Comprehensive Survey and completed by 31 <sup>st</sup> October 2024.	SBI has already conducted comprehensive survey and report yet to be submitted to the higher authority along with permission to open the branch.
3.	Jakhama, Kohima District	The committee appreciated SBI for opening Jakhama branch on 27 <sup>th</sup> August 2024.	

### GOVERNMENT OF NAGALAND RURAL DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT NAGALAND: KOHIMA

NO. RD/RSETI-42/2009

Dated Kohima, the Tuly, 2024

Sub: Forwarding of meeting minutes of SLBC Sub-Committee.

Madam/Sir,

The undersigned is directed to refer to the subject cited above and to forward herewith a copy of the meeting minutes of SLBC Sub-Committee held on 3.07.2024 at 1:00 P.M in the Office Chamber of the Commissioner & Secretary, Rural Development, Nagaland Civil Secretariat for your kind information and necessary action please.

Enclosed: As stated above

Yours faithfully,

(PICHANO KIKON)

Under Secretary to the Government of Nagaland

To,

1 The Convenor, SLBC, Nagaland.

- 2. Assistant General Manager, Vijaya Bank.
- 3. Assistant General Manager, Bank of Baroda.
- 4. Zonal Manager, Axis Bank, Nagaland, Kohima.
- 5. General Manager, NABARD, Nagaland, Kohima.
- 6. Mission Director, NSRLM, Nagaland, Kohima.
- 7. Office Copy.



Minutes of the SLBC Sub Committee Meeting on Rural Self Employment Training Institute (RSETI) held on 3.07.2024. (Attendance sheet enclosed)

The SLBC Sub-Committee on RSETI was held on 3<sup>rd</sup> July 2024 in the Office Chamber of the Commissioner & Secretary, Department of Rural Development under the Chairmanship of Shri. Kevisa Kense IAS Commissioner & Secretary, Government of Nagaland. While delivering the opening remarks, the Chairman welcomed participants and stressed on the significance of RSETIs in building rural economy and generating self-employment avenues in the State. Further, the Chairman conveyed the Ministry's message on the need to set up more RSETIs in the state during MoRD's Empowered Committee meeting. To this, the Chairman also expressed dismay with the lackluster approach of certain stakeholders in coming forward to setting up allotted RSETIs in the State. Further, the absence of Officials from Bank of Baroda was noted since Mon District has been assigned to the Bank for setting up RSETI.

- The minutes of the last SLBC Sub Committee on RSETI was reviewed and action taken was discussed wherein the State Mission Director highlighted the communication gap existing amongst the stakeholders and impressed upon the members on the need for close coordination.
- State Director for RSETI (SDR) in charge of Nagaland highlighted the process of approval for setting up RSETI. The SDR was tasked with filling up the check list and concurrence from the LDMs of Mon District and Phek District.
- 3. While referring to previous minutes of SLBC meeting, the SLBC coordinator highlighted that SLBC has so far approved only two Districts; Mon District for Bank of Baroda and Tuensang District for SBI in the last SLBC meeting. Further, it was mentioned that the building identified in Tuensang District was not feasible for training and therefore it was suggested to SBI to direct LDM for re-evaluation and do the needful.
- 4. The Sub-Committee discussed at length on the need for setting up more RSETI in the State and unanimously suggested for setting up in Phek District by SBI for wherein the District administration has already notified availability of land and in Mokokchung District by Axis Bank for which training facility is available.
- 5. While highlighting the status of SBI RSETI Peren, the RSETI Director shared the challenges of limited infrastructure while the yearly training target has increased from 420 to 650 by MoRD. It was also informed that the allotee bank has been approached to support through CSR fund to meet the challenges.
- 6. It was informed to the Sub-Committee members that NSRLM has submitted the SBI RSETI claims for training re-imbursement of FY 2023-24.

The meeting ended with thanks from the Chair.

(KEVIŠA KENSE) IAS

Commissioner & Secretary to the Government of Nagaland

## Attendance sheet for SLBC Sub-Committee Meeting on RSETI.

Sl.No	Name	Designation/Department	Contact No. & Email ID	Signature
1	Shri. Kevisa Kense	Commissioner & Secretary / RD	9402955223 csecyrd-ngl@gov.in	18 12 V
2.	Prafulla Barman	SDR NEStates	7044239227	Bangs.
<u></u>	Quilimenta	MO IUSRLM	9436008665	(Thry
<i>I</i> 3,	Liety Loter	Director, RSETI	9863007144 ling loth 1977 &	diener.
5.	H-Kalklimpuia	SUBC-Condinates		A June
6.	Segiekhnianut Keditsu	Dupuly Managa	9774231280 Segicklimiciae, Kedilisi Callabrank, Com	111
7.	Visakeno Salik	a spm shill	9856136751	Phis
8.	Menuoneitry	) Coo S	986228684	1

# STATE LEVEL BANKERS' COMMITTEE MEETING FOR COMBINED QUARTER ENDED JUNE 2024 & SEPTEMBER 2024

	9 P. D. Panner	8 Shri Hubert AS Wungshim	7 Shri Sushanta Dutta		5 Shri Pauliankap Bulte	4 Shri Paresh Chauhan	з Shri Renny Wilfred	2 Shri Taliremba	Shri Dr J Alam (IAS)	Sino Name	O A I C LEVEL OF MINERAL
9		gshim	a AGM	charya DGM (AO)	lte GM	an GM & OIC	Joint Secretary	Principa	Chief secretary of Chairman, SLBC	Designation	
Mar(cai)	Chief Mgr (SO)	RM & Convenor, SE	SL		N			Principal Secretary Fin	δο		5.11.2024 Venue
Chief Mgr (COI) CBI, R.O. UpperAsser	SIST , RIBO, DMP	SBI, RBO, Dimapur	SLBC, Guwahati	SBI - jorhat	NABARD	Reserve Bank of India	Finance Department	Finance Department	Govt. of Nagaland	Department	Date: 26.11.2024 Venue: HOTEL VIVOR. Kohin
190891309L	3134441838	7086063188	24 25 86 M7	olgono. 30 jos @ s.b	HO1648698	petantonorbiogic	928958869	hobecephb		Mobile/ email ID	hima
· ·	bosh	Openalls	in Dal	Status AM. aclil 2024)	Jusum!	J. J. W. W.	CC	m 1195,00		Signature	

STATE LEVEL BANKERS' COMMITTEE MEETING FOR COMBINED QUARTER ENDED JUNE 2024 & SEPTEMBER 2024

M LOM CHAIRMAN CHAIRMAN CDM MOLORCHURCH	Sino 1 11 12 13	ham January 1	Date: 26.11.2024 Vei Designation  Designation  Designatio	Department  SR  T  T  T  T  T  T  T  T  T  T  T  T  T	HOTEL VIVOR. KO SB/ SB/ SB/ TOB TOB	EL VIVOR. Kohim Mobi  PA  PA  PA  PA  PA  PA  PA  PA  PA  P
LOM LBO, Kelima a LBO, Kelima a CHAIRMAN Nagrand Ruad 7 Magnard Ruad 7 Magnard Ruad 7 Magnard Ruad 7 Magnard Ruad 7	Л	G. Ramlam St.	AW	160013	9748	18872
M LDM LBO, Kiphire. 7 100 OSD 1DAW 7  CHAIRMAN Nagriard Rued 7  Morkokinish Soil	16	Comsumerien	MG7	LBO, Kelima		43660836
CHAIRMAN Nagricul Burd 7 MotoRohungth Soi	17	Osamameren . M	LOM,	LBO, Killing.	708	408505520A
VELAHUTHAM.S CHAIRMAN Nagulard Rual 7  «. Simon Piche Miskoringth So!		DAID KILE	080	1DAZ		10051245By
2. Simon Peter MotoKennyth Sto.	10		CHAIRMAN	Nagriand Bush	1 7	30,0016278
	3 [		Moto Kenungh		00	2374846367

# STATE LEVEL BANKERS' COMMITTEE MEETING FOR COMBINED QUARTER ENDED JUNE 2024 & SEPTEMBER 2024

30	29	28	27	26	25	24	23	22	21	Sino	
	P. Bulls	28 Den dangteshi	27 J. Ohubatosh.	26 C. Vankan	25 Susherte Duth	24 Dr. Cressida Jamin Dy. Director	23 Gentam Duo.	News Houghting	LOPSANG SHERPA	Name	
Dam	Cor	LDOY Ivensor	Dy. Directo	Lam was	ABBC.		2	Chief Manager Kolnina	AGM E Regional Head	Designation	Date: 26.11.2024 Ve
NARADI	THE FOL	L B2	Hosticultus	1 80.	881.	Agriculture	Kolima Branca	Koluma Grand 91	BOB Tortal Regional Expire	Department	Date: 26.11.2024 Venue: HOTEL VIVOR. Kohima
65.846 CLOND	264588 533	Calmitocosang a	Indaychubil 70gm	C. Pantha (9 & 8): co	Summed Micon	9436110493	6555297.006	7781128496	4129203108	Mobile/ email ID	(ohima
20,	> later	Calmitocount & Stainson M. 1888	THE SECTION	in Many	in DAL	Consender				Signature	

		Date . LU.TT.COLT AC	*C-20		
		Designation	Department	Mobile/ email ID	Signature
Sino	vame	No.	M54016 and	9 4 360015°R	R.
32	32 Vimharo K Dison & M	e m	NSCA	9856000 Wh	Res
33	THOUSEN	Merasin	RBI	7085991345	12
34	34 Navesh Backer	LOM	Chumouk-done	6291836092	Herd
35	T. Zan	LD0	TD -	7502940662	
36	Menuoneetuo	5,000	こいかとろ	9862286884	
37	John State	PM- F1	NSKLA	60-7199825	t elle.
38		Consultant to	Fin Dept	8974706963	II.
39	DR ILANG	Son Pon	vely gith	CXXX DOBERT	The state of the s
4	40 NEIVISIELLE	550	Finance	7005904619	Now.

	50	49	48	47	46	45	44	43	42	41	Sino
	Somewiller Kleen 75 to Dam	49 Lobosay Sami	D rep	47 HAMANKA BORUALA	SHAMBU SINHA			Sadous (- Rusia	To Lhousen	K. Samuel L	Name
	75 to Dam	full ec	DOM Mon	Regional Hoad	AVP.	BM	AVP	8212ANH YAN	Mar	AOZ	Designation
	195	Depl- of lower	Sm)	ICICI BANC	THES CIMS 4 CHI	IDFL FIRST BANK	JARG DAGH	<u></u>	RAI	R3-	Department
	453129874	744 co 1764	ELAGENTOND	1 0	9612161480	9774030(35	8811076137	1005 (CXP)	8413051877	7552275550	Mobile/ email ID
7	F. Co	A DE LANGE	Car Car	MA	7	Car		D	a la	7	Signature

60 BIOLAB THAKURIA LOM.	59 10 1x 1 - 1 Capt ho		Jani.		56 Novito Kwetta	55 Nikato Semai	54 Gamuel Mucero	ha Kath	52 YIMYARISA JAMIR	51 Julia Smu	Sino Name
CDM.	Hojact Officer		Sems or Many	Chases Head & Vice President	BM	N.D.	87- P.O.	H. Director	SMM	BM	Designation
101	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \		IDAN	ANI BANK	Clasions BANIE OF	Axis Bunk	178C	Africathree	URBAN DEVP	ADre Ronk.	Designation Department Mobile,
9857170257	8 +5755111	33000C91491	8974547385	9127070931	9836828548	7085M7802	9862690029	8887447783	1202500t	7805160058	/ email ID
C. Ada	16 /52 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			Day:	700	M	R C		*	To the second second	Signature

BA. MAKUNI	8. DANIEL	80 THEOSE THOS	79 T. Hourszo	78 Kunnon Somicer	77 Juthi. W. Keeseers	76 Matista walling	75 ARVER LEY BOTHARW	74 Lilika Sumi	73 Er. MHONWING LUNIN	72 Luchungatro linhe	71 Aprile	Sino Name
RU. MAKUNI THAKE, AGM, SBI KOHMA	8. DANIEL HENT LAM, DUR SOI	80 THEOSE THOMSISMAN ASBULLI	Ss. Bs. Mgs		us Deup Federal Bank, Ormapus	SM Indian Bank	arm cm melionism	SAO Power	letting is to Power.	inhe Officer	3	Designation
BI KDHMA	198	Ry	Pub.	Countra bonk 3772327144	Bank, Ownspus	Indian Bank	breliom Ben	Q	Poron	B01	Bondhan Barle	Department
8794012082	968651806	francos	7086016454	377232714Y	Abysorsass	9644034212	6900180686	764(00720 (	shimmine 8 b.	9774409184	7005657884	Mobile/ email ID
11 32 Will 32	67 0	1			A	And A	Od Am	Silver	- Salina Line		town	Signature